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1. Did the people in Trump Campaign 
 
1. Solicit Russian help; 
2. Accept Russian help; or 
3. Receive Russian help?  
 
If answer to any of these question is "yes" then the
campaign violated 52 USC 30121(a)(2). Why is Mueller
helping Barr engage in a cover up?

Greg Olear
@gregolear

It's the three year anniversary of the Trump Tower meeting 
between Junior/Kushner/Manafort and the Russians.  
 
Happy Treason Day, America!
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3,238 people are talking about this

2. Here's the statute.  

 

(a) Prohibition It shall be unlawful for— 

. . .  

(2) a person to solicit, accept, or receive a contribution or donation described in

subparagraph (A) or (B) of paragraph (1) from a foreign national.

3. And a page from a WDNY criminal complaint showing how it is charged. Subpoena

Mueller and make him admit he's hiding these Trump crimes. Then ask him why?

@SpeakerPelosi @RepJerryNadler @RepJeffries
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4. When the Trump Tower meeting was disclosed I went to work on the legal

research. I spotted this easy charge the day before Trump Jr released his emails

regarding the June 9, 2016 meeting. He did that on July 11. Here's my July 10, 2017

post regarding the

5. application of the the statute Mueller ignored. This was not hard to spot. Mueller

just ignored it. And so does the media.

Tim Hogan
@TimInHonolulu

Replying to @kylegriffin1

Govt. can charge #DonJr: 18 USC 371 Conspiracy to Defraud 
US; 52 USC 30121  Donations by Foreign Nationals; & 18 USC 
2 Principal liability.

15 10:51 PM - Jul 10, 2017

See Tim Hogan's other Tweets

https://pbs.twimg.com/media/D8pVX6CVsAAYWsm.jpg
https://twitter.com/TimInHonolulu
https://twitter.com/TimInHonolulu
https://twitter.com/TimInHonolulu/status/884545732962693120
https://twitter.com/_/status/884516480729133059
https://twitter.com/hashtag/DonJr?src=hash
https://twitter.com/intent/like?tweet_id=884545732962693120
https://twitter.com/TimInHonolulu/status/884545732962693120
https://support.twitter.com/articles/20175256
https://twitter.com/TimInHonolulu

